Bonenfant, Janice
o= e — e e e ey

From: Matson, Gail

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 6:25 PM
To: * City Clerk

Subject: Council meeting agenda item

Dear Janice,

I am receiving complaints about delivery vehicles parking in the middle of Main St too close to the crosswalks.
My constituent states he narrowly missed hitting a child in a cross walk that stepped out from in front of the parked
delivery vehicle. He was unable to see the person as they were hidden by the parked vehicle.

Can we place this on the December council meeting agenda with a referral to TPAC and any other appropriate
committee for a look at safety procedures for the parking of delivery vehicles in relation to pedestrians in crosswalks?

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sent from my iPad



